»
® )
V)
community health

center board
Multnomah County




Table of Contents

Agenda
Public Meeting Minutes

October 13, 2025
Consent Agenda

Summaries

Department & Strategic Updates



-

community health
center board
Multnomah County



(ﬂ\) Public Meeting Agenda
0%

community health
center board

November 10, 2025
6:00-8:00 PM
Via Zoom

Multnomah County

Health Center Purpose: Bringing services to individuals, families, and communities that improve health and wellness while
advancing health equity and eliminating health disparities.

CHCB Board:
Tamia Deary (she/they) - Chair

Darrell Wade (he/him) - Vice Chair

Susana Mendoza (she/her) - Secretary

Brandi Velasquez (she/her/ella) - Member at Large
Dani Slyman (she/her) - Member at Large

Anirudh Padmala (he/him) - Interim Executive Director (Ex Officio)

Brenda Chambers (she/her) - Board Member
Monique Johnson (she/her) - Board Member

e Meetings are open to the public e Thereis no public comment period
e Guests are welcome to observe/listen e All guests will be muted upon entering the Zoom

Please email questions/comments to the CHCB Liaison at CHCB.Liaison@multco.us. Responses will be addressed
within 48 hours after the meeting.

Time Topic/Presenter Process/Desired Outcome
6:00-6:10 | Call to Order /[ Welcome
(10 min) | Tamia Deary, CHCB Chair
6:10-6:20 [ Consent Agenda - VOTE REQUIRED Board reviews and votes
(10 min) e Board Committee Updates
e Vacancy Report
Minutes Review - VOTE REQUIRED
® October 13,2025
Tamia Deary, CHCB Chair
6:20-6:30 | Treasurer Succession Plan Approval - VOTE REQUIRED Board reviews and votes
(10 min) Tamia Deary, CHCB Chair
6:30-6:40 | Executive Officer Election Slate of Candidates - vOTE REQUIRED Board reviews and votes
(10 min) Tamia Deary, CHCB Chair
6:40-6:50 [ New Board Member Election- vOTE REQUIRED Board reviews Nominating
(10 min) Bee Velasquez, Nominating Committee Chair Committee recommendations
and votes
6:50-7:05 | Q2 Patient Surveys Board reviews
(I5min) | Brieshon DAgostini, Quality & Compliance Officer
7:05-7:15 Break

(10 min)




¢y  community health center board Public Meeting - November 10, 2025
7:15-7:25 | Monthly Financial Report Board receives update
(10 min) | Hasan Bader, Finance Manager
7:25-7:35 | NACHC CHI & Expo Takeaways Board discusses
(10 min) CHCB Members
7:35-7:40 [ Executive Director Strategic Updates Board receives update
(5 min) Anirudh Padmala, Interim Executive Director
7:40- 8:00 | Board Discussion (Closed Executive Session) Board considers mattersin a
(20 min) | Tamia Deary, CHCB Chair closed executive session
Per ORS 192.660(2), the following topics could be discussed:
b) To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or | Per Oregon Public Meetings
charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or Law, deliberation and
individual agent who does not request an open hearing. decisions may only be made in
f) To consider information or records that are exempt by law from a public CHCB meeting where
public inspection. a quorum is present through
h) To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a official public votes.
public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.
o) To consider matters relating to the safety of the governing body and
of public body staff and volunteers and the security of public body
facilities and meeting spaces.
p) To consider matters relating to cyber security infrastructure and
responses to cyber security threats.
8:00 Meeting Adjourns Thank you for your

participation




PUBLIC MEETING
MINUTES

.

community health
center board
Multnomah County



6. ) CHCB Public Meeting Minutes Health Center Purpose: Bringing services to

community health October 13, 2025 individuals, families, and communities that
center board 6:00-8:00 PM In Person, Gladys McCoy  improve health and wellness while advancing
Multnomoh County Building Rm 850 health equity and eliminating health disparities.
Board Members:
Tamia Deary (she/they) - Chair Brenda Chambers (she/her) - Board Member
Darrell Wade (he/him)- Vice Chair Monique Johnson (she/her) - Board Member
Susana Mendoza (she/her) - Secretary Kerry Hoeschen (she/her) - Board Member

Brandi Velasquez (she/her/ella) - Member at Large
Dani Slyman (she/her) - Member at Large

Anirudh Padmala (he/him)- Interim Executive Director (Ex Officio)
Board Members Excused/Absent:

Call to Order/ Meeting called to order at 6:05pm.
Welcome We do h ith 5 memb i
Tamia Deary, CHCB e do have a quorum with 5 members presen

Chair Interpreters : Victor and Felipe

e Agenda reviewed and adjusted

e The executive session moved to the front due to legal counsel availability and at the
request of the Chair.

e Public attendance welcomed; questions and comments limited to board members
and invited presenters



Consent Agenda -
VOTE REQUIRED
Tamia Deary, CHCB
Chair

Minutes Review -
VOTE REQUIRED
Tamia Deary, CHCB
Chair

New Board
Member
Election - voTE
REQUIRED

Bee Velasquez,
Nominating
Committee Chair

Board Committee Updates

September 8, 2025 Public Meeting Minutes
Edits/Comments: No edits

Public Meeting October 13, 2025

Motion to
approve;
Second:
Yays:
Nays: 0
Abstain:
Decision:

Motion to
approve:
Second:
Yays: 6
Nays: 0
Abstain:
Decision:
Approved

Motion to
approve Kallie:
Second:

Yays:

Nays:

Abstain:
Decision:

Motion to
approve John:



Vacancy Report
Erin Murphy,
Health Department
HR Deputy Director

Q2 Incidents and
Complaints
Kimmy Hicks,
Project Manager

e Vacancy Report to be added as a consent agenda item at the next meeting
Key Notes:

e Total visits: 43,429

e Total incidents: 66

e Topincident types: Medication/fluid events (vaccine date range issue)

e Suicidal ideation/behavioral events

e Lab/division of care incidents

o Patient feedback: 28 submitted forms

o By category: dental, medical, pharmacy

o Top feedback reasons: accessibility, attitude/courtesy, care/treatment,
communication

o Data also reviewed by interpretation complaints, race/ethnicity, age, sex,
program area and site.

Public Meeting October 13, 2025

Second:
Yays:
Nays: 0
Abstain: 0
Decision:

Moving to next
meeting



Operational Job Key Notes: Operational savings report prioritized before other reports

Savings e Dental clinic being charged for interpretation services that should be saved by Care
Daniel Martinez Oregon

Tovar, Interim o Escalation led to review by dental leadership and operational excellence
Deputy Chief specialist Olivia Stottman

Operations Officer o Discovered Ipads not setup to bill insurers for interpretation, leading to

health center absorbing unnecessary costs

o In person interpreter vendors were billing the dental program incorrectly
System wide review found similar issues in primary care
Workflow and contract revisions, plus IT fixes, enabled direct insurer billing
for interpretation, except for uninsured patients

o Achieved approximately $2,000,000 in reimbursement

o History:
Operational Changes: A new comprehensive reconciliation workflow was
implemented.

o Ongoing Support: We are reviewing contracts and supporting adherence with
vendors, as well as reconciling billing errors that have led us to utilize

Monthly Financial Hasan Badar presented on the monthly financials available in October 2025 Report

Report
Hasan Bader, Highlights include:
Finance Manager e Net Position: $2.9 Million ahead, attributed to timing of invoices and late state

payment
e Alarge payment from the state was received late so this means we have a larger
savings than usual.
The largest expense is personal expense.
12.8% increase from July and August
72% the largest visits coming from Care Oregon
Tracked by COO and Trillium
By August:16.7% of fiscal year completed
Revenue received: 15% of budget ($53.2 M out of $217M)
Exededitures: 14% of the budget
Self-pay/client fee collections:$27k (July), $23.5k (August)
No budget modifications/adjustments processed for FY26

Public Meeting October 13, 2025



Executive
Director Strategic
Updates

Anirudh

Padmala,

Interim

Executive

Director

Board Discussion
(Closed Executive
Session)

Tamia Deary, CHCB

Chair

Key Notes:
e HRSA Board Composition Compliance in effect due to pending board member
approvals (expected to be temporary)
e Immunization Quality Improvement Project:
o Mult-year effort begun in 2022, now entering third phase
o Reduced incidents and patient risk
o Next phase to focus on continuous quality improvement
e Mid County Capital Evaluation:
o Evaluation work started in August, including staff feedback surveys focused
on services and community partnership
o Next Steps: Additional surveys for dental and primary care, plus focus groups

Board leaves to break out room for Closed Executive Session

Public Meeting October 13, 2025

Motion to enter
executive
Session -

First:

Second:

Yays:5

Nays:

Abstain:
Decision:
Approved

Motion to leave
Executive
Session
approve:
Second:

Yays:

Nays:

Abstain:
Decision:
Approved



Public Meeting October 13, 2025

Topic Next Steps & Action Items:

e Treasurer succession plan vote outcome pending and tabled for future resolution

e Vacancy report to appear as consent agenda item next month

e Ongoing reconciliation and vendor review for laundry services

e Continue progress on HRSA compliance, immunization project, and Mid County
capital evaluation

e Appreciation for board member patience and flexibility amid technical/connectivity
challenges

Meeting Adjourns 8:08 PM

Signed: Date:

Susana Mendoza, Secretary

Signed: Date:
Tamia Deary, Board Chair

Scribe: [/ Email: /Gina Hale:gina.hale@multco.us



Consent Agenda
November 2025

-

community health
center board
Multnomah County



7o
N

community health
center board

omah County

Consent Agenda

November 10, 2025

Vacancy Report

[Division Name | Program Group eTate eTate enter Name [Posttion Number | Position status RSK JCN [JCN Description | Total FTE| Vacant Since[Today [ Days vacant [Recruitment s oSition Status 101 epoi [“Revenue Iost | Manager (per WorkDay] |
FQIIC Integrated Clnical Services | HD FQIC Primary Care CInics 21/650] HD FQHC PC Northeast Clinic 70UG610| Frozen U301| Program SUDErvISor T.00 271172025 871972025 155 | Flome DoSItion Tor Za |lo[al ‘Guplicated, INactve vacancies Katie Thornton
FQIC Integrated Chnical services | HD FQHC Dentat 216550| HD FQHC Dental Southeast Chnic 701035] Open G346 | Dental Assistant (EFDA) O.5|  2/21/2023| 871972025 V0 |MQ Non duplicated: POSted 1ot recruitment Maria Deming
Mtegrated Chmical Services ca enter operatio AT7200| 1D FQHC OHP Enrolment Tetnamese Language G300 [ENQIDINTY Specianst T T 871972025 TT[mterview NOn quplicated: mterview or nal mre stage | Belma Nunez
[TQITC Integrated Chnical services | 1D FQIC Dentar AT6600| HD FQIHC Dental Northeast Clnic G346 | Dental Assistant (EFDA) T 1273072023| 871972025 [Non duplicated: Posted for recraitment | TTTCss watson
TQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | 1D FQIC Dentar ZT6600] T1D FQIC Dental Nortneast Chnic 702062] Open G340 | Dental ASsistant (EFDA) O.75|  8/472025| 871972025 MQ W Non-Duplicated vacancy WIntress watson
FQHU Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC Quanty and Compliance 4m HD FQHC ICS Medical kecords 10298b] Upen b3ZifHealtn Information lechnician 1) 1/22/2025) 8/19/202D Z8)Job rosted Non auplicated: rosted ror recruitment Non-Duplicated vacancy Non-Kevenue Generating Shanny Annis
[TOTIC Mtegrated Chmnical Services | 1D FQIC pentar ZT6550] 1D FQIC Dentar soutneast CImic T B3AB[Dentar Hygienist 7] ) UZSI 871972025 AT[NO Requisition Non qupncated: Not posted | SAZ68 03| Maciek porata ]
) - . ) ) ] ) . BT A Er R T wrte and read fhuentty m both the g o _— ) ) - ) )
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC Health Center Operations 417200] HD FQHC OHP Enrollment 703981] Open 6300 | Eligibility Specialist 1 12/16/2024] 8/19/2025 246 |Ready for Hire Non duplicated: Interview or final hire stage Non-Duplicated Vacancy ~|Non-Revenue Generating Belma Nunez
FQITC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQIC Dentar 216/50 1D FQIC Dental East County CInic 704358| Open Russian GUOT|OTTCE AssiStant Z T 8/12/2025| 871972025 7|Caterar Transier Non aupiicated: Posted Tor recruitment Non-Duplicated vacancy  |NOn-Revenue Generating AllC Tnrasner
FQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC ICS Administration 21/002] HD FQHC ICS Administration 705544] Open J6UY | Integrated CHnical Services Director T00 3725/ Z02A| 8/19/2025 514 |BacKillled by AnITudn | Total Guplicated, Iactve vacancies Duplicated vacancy Non-Revenue Generating Rachael Banks
Mtegrated Chmical Services ca enter operatio AT7T00[ H1D FQHC Central Call Center 05799 Open BOT3 [Community miormation Specanst T T 871972025 SY|TCaterarl Transter . |Non duphcated: Posted for recrurtment | Demi Frazier
[TQITC Integrated Chinical services | 1D FQIIC Dentar AT6550] 1D FQIIC Dental Southeast Chnic UG097] Open Bilingual m ENgNsh and Spanish fanguages. BGUOT|OITICE ASSIStant U.75) B7672025] 871972025 T3|Cateral Transier . |Non duplicated: Posted for recrument | Mara Demmg |
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | 1D FQIC 1CS Admimnistration A17006] 1D FQIHC ICS SUppoTt and nirastructure /uTn G033 | AQministrative Anaryst T00 77247 2025| 87197 2025 T/G [Flome position 10T Jo_| Total duplicated, active vacancies Anna Jonnston
FQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC Dentar 210600 HD FQHC Dental Nortneast Chnic 706368| Open 6540 | Dental ASSIStant (EFDA) | 11/1572025| 871972025 ©45 |HOLD |Non aupiicatea: Not postea WINress watson
TQIC E!E TA I AT SCIVICES HDTQHC P El ct!gt C: 417550 HUI‘LJHLPLNTH‘ U] V‘ mnic UbS575) UDEH =RUSSIAN SPCarTt QLNI BUL NIedicar ASSista 1 o/10 \:ﬂﬁ 1972025 TOT[NO ReQUISITION, Y cated N OSTCC Toana M C
[TQFC Mntegrated Chmical Services | HD FQEHC Primary Care CHnics AT7500| HD FQHC PC East County Chnic U7081| Frozen U365 | Manager Senior TO0 T 871972025 T8|BacKkmlled by Aaron B_| Total duphicated, mactve vacancies | Debbie Powers
FQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care AQministration and Support 217005 HD FQIHC Clinical SUPDOIt and Development 708622] Open UoolI| Hcaltn Centers DIVISIon Operations Dire T.00 5712/ 2024] 87197202 5Z5|Backilied by Debbie | Total duplicated, nactive vacancies Non-Kevenue Generating Anirudn padmata
FQHC Integrated Climcal Services | HID FQEC Dental 16650] HD FQHC Dental Mid County Clinic 708630] Open ©3as|Dental Hygienist O.75]  4/30,2024] 871972025 276 [Job Posted |Non duplicated: Posted tor recruitment | Revenue Generatng S3/1,6/1.23] Maciek Dolata
Mtegrated Chmcal services | 1D FQHC HIV Chinic AT3800[ HD FQHC HIV CNNIC Services 09877| Open BOTZ[Medical Assistant T 23 871972025 Z6|Cateral Transter . [Non duphcated: posted for recraitment | Bilicthna Broussard |
[TQTIC Tntcgrated Clinical Services | 1D FOTIC Primary Care CHics AT7650| TID FOHC PC Northeast Chinic T9927| Open G303 |Ticensed Community Practical Nurse 7] 0Z5( 871972025 T73{7ob Posted [Non duplicated: Posted for recraitment | Nina Sprmg
TQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | D FQIC Primary Care Chnics FT7500] HD FQHC PC East County Chnic 7IZ097] Open GUIZ | Medical ASsistant I 77772025 871972025 52 LWW Non-Duplicated vacancy Tieather Flores
FQIC Integrated Clnical SEIvices | HD FQIC Primary Care Clnics 21/550| HD FQHC PC MId County Cinic 71Z367] Open ©51/ | Physician U] 5757 2024| 57197 202 53Z|NO Kequisition Non aupiicated: Not posted Non-Duplicated vacancy SaZ5U64.58| Divneet kaur |
[TQTTC Tteprated CTmicar Services | 11D FQTC 1CS AdMmISration, ZT7020[ TID FOTC EICCITONIC Healtn Recoras (LHRT TZ399] Oben G500 | BUSIESS ANarvst 7] 7T \:’ﬂ 871972025 TS[NO Requistion Non qupncated: Not posted | BITC Rennedy
[TQHC Integrated Chinical Services | D FQHC Primary Care CHnics, IT7700] HD FQHC PC Southeast Chnic T pen BOUTZ [ Medical Assistan T T 871972025 TI0[No Requisition Non duplicated: Not posted | Billicthia Broussard |
FQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQIC Healtn Center Operations 21/100| HD FQIHC Central Call Center 7T1aZ0Z| Open GUL3 | Community INformation Specianst T 5/16/202| 871972025 3[No Requisition m Demi Frazier
FQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care CHnics 717650 HD FQHC PC Northeast Chnic 712240| Open Spanish Language GUIZ | Medical Assistant 1 5/1/2025| 871972025 T8 |[No Requisition Non duplicated: NOt posted Daisy Ponce QUIToz
Mtegrated Chmcal services | 1D FQHC Primary Care CInics JT7800] HD FQHC PC La CTinica Chnic TAZ99] Open Spanish fanguage B3| Advanced Practice Clnicran T 872972023 871972025 [Tob Posted Non quplicated: Posted for recraiement | [~ SGATU8G.30] Agnes White
[TQITC Integrated CImical Services | 11D FQHC HIV Clinie AT3800[ 11D FQIC HIV CINiC Services T pen BZ295 |CTinical Services Specianst 7] 571572025 871972025 Qﬁ'lkmv_ﬁﬂlrc_ on quphcated: ITCTVIew or Tnal NiTe stage [ S3UTSZ05| Ewood E ]
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | 1D FQIC Dentar A16800] HD FQHC Dental ROCKwood CHnic /1;;1;% G340 | Dental ASsistant (EFDA) I ©/11/2025| 871972025 GU[Job Posted Non-Duphicated vacancy | NOn-Revenue Generatng Racnel Morsette
FQIIC Integrated Clnical Services | HD FQEHC Primary Care Chnics 21/400] HD FQHC PC KOCKW00d Clinic 714616 Open G314 | Advanced Practice Clinician (X3 17872020 871972025 3Z|HOLD Non aupiicated: Not posted Non-Duplicated vacancy |Kevenue Generating 529,917.81] Nancy SChwarzKopt
[TQTTC teprated CImical Services | 11D FQTIC Primary Care CImic AT7650] HD FQIC PC NoTtNeast Chmic T35 BOOT[OTIICE ASSIStant TO0 T772025] 871972025 55 I T T [Dupncated vacancy | Non-Revenue Generatmng, Ron Arangaren |
[TQIC Tntegrated Chinical Services | ental TT6550| FID FQIC Dental Southeast Chinic 50 Den G376 | Dental Assistant (EFDA] U.)SI 5719 371972075 JZ|7ob Posted Non duphcated: Posted Tor recruitment | Non-Duphcated vacancy  [Non-Revenue Generatng Mara Demmng |
FQITC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQIC Dentar Z16650| HD FQHC Dental Mid County Cinic 75105 Open Bilinguar spanisn GUUI | OTTICE ASSIStant Z [ 571572025] 571572025 3[Lateral Transier Non aupicated: Posted Tor recruitment Non-Duplicated vacWIWeueneranng Sergner Zanaria




[TQTTC Mteprated CIMICaT Services ] 11D FQIC PIImary Care CImic JT7500] HD FQHC PC East County Cmic T>: SPanisn ranguage B32T[AQVanCed PTactice CIMICTan (EXempu ©71372023[ 871972025 T NON qUpTCated: Posted Tor recrarement | TImasay Braun
T T [T TQHC HIV Clinic TI3800] HD FQHC HIV CINIC Services Open. BUTZ [ Medical ASSistant 1o, 871972025 396 T DT TetnT I
Mtegrated Chnical services | HD FQHC Dental 216300} ental Billl Odegaard Chinic T6a ben TITTDentist 3 d2§| 871972025 Non duphcated: Posted for recrurtment | ZIma Anme
FQIIC Integrated Clnical Services | HD FQHC primary Care CInics 21//00| HD FQHC PC Soutneast Cinic 71664 /] Open GUIZ | Medical ASSIStant 1179/ 2024 871972025 785 |Non aupiicated: Posted for recruitment | Non-DupIicated vacancy | Non-Kevenue Generating Bilcthia broussard
TQTTC TTERTaTed CIMICAT SETVICes | 11D QT PTITATY CATe CIT 7700 FD TIC PC SOMNeast CImTe T6650] ODeTT GUOUT[OTITCE ASSISTaTT 37 20Z5] 571972025 NOTTa TNOT POSteT NOT=DUDICATET VACATY e GEneTaTtmy TS VeTaseo
[TQTC Integrated Chimical Services | 3 €alth Center Operations JT7T00| HD FQHC Central Call Center T6791| Open Tmguar m Engnsh an GUUT|OTTice Assistant Z872025] 871972025 Non quplicated: Posted for Tecraiment | Non-Duplicated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generating Gabby Mora
mnifugglsalnlgg&ﬂ fC% ingual written and verbal [anguage sKills
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC Health Center Operations 417100] HD FQHC Central Call Center 716793 Open 6001 Office Assistant 2 7/28/2025| 8/19/2025 22 Non duplicated: Posted for recruitment Non-Duplicated Vacancy |Non-Revenue Generating Gabby Mora
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQEC Healtn Center Operations Z1/7100] HD FQHC Central Call Center 716 /95| Open BIngual in ENgisn and Spanish languages GUOT|OTTCe Assistant Z /27 2025| 871972025 8 Non aupncated: Not posted Non-Duplhicated vacancy | NOn-Revenue Generatng Gabby Mora
[TQTTC IMTeaTated CImICar Services | D TQIC Healtn Center Operations FT7T00[ 11D FQTC Centrar cam center T6798[ Open GOOT[OTIICE ASSISTant B71972025 NON qupTcated: Not posted NON-DUDNCated vacancy | Non-Revente Generatms Gabby mora
T T [TTD TQHC Primary Carc CInic TT7500] HD FQHC PC East COunty CInic, To853] Open Spanion. BT30S Licensed COMmmunity practical Nurse 1729, 871972025 () Non duplicated: posted for recraioment - | =) T 3 ~Revenu T Joanna De vauas ]
Mtegrated Clnical Services | HD Corrections Health T orrections Teal Mimistration m/Out Scope T6872[ Open G500 | Busimess Analyst 5719 d?gl 871972025 7| [Non quphicated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy |Non-Revenue Generatng, Bric Kennedy
FQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQEHC ICS AQministration 217050 HD FQHC Medical Director 716964] Open Unal| Deputy Medical DIrector 3725/ 2025 871972025 i) NGO aupiicated: Posted Tor recruitment | Non-DupIicated vacancy | Non-Kevenue Generating Amy Henninger
TQTTC TTERTaTed CIMICAT SETVICes | 11D QT PTITATY CATe CITeS TT7550[ FD TC PC VI COtmTY CIme TTIZ9[ OPeT G3T7[ PTIVSICTan 07172021 571972025 TS| NOTTa T POSTE TOT TCCTUTTTETT NOT=DUDTICATET VACATTY — [REVETTIE GETeTatmy. TGZT,958 90| DIVTeeT KauT
[TQICT Mtegrated Chmical Services | HD FQHC Dentarl 6150} 3 ental SChooT Community Oral Teartn T7Z30[ Frozen GUOT[OTTICE ASSIStant 97307 2023[ 871972025 323 [ToTar qupncated, mactive vacancies | Dupncated vacancy Non-Revenue Generatmg, Barbara Broderick |
[TQTIC Tntegrated Clinical Services | HD FOIC Primary Care CHics aT70! ommunity Heal OTKeTs T7323[ Open G047 |Community Health Specianst ©73072025 871972025 50 [N quplicated: Posted Tor recraitment | Uplicated vacancy . [Revenue Generatimn TS0 Adriana Cardenas |
kAo é’ 520 g}iral et E‘Tf‘e Aoy
?ra lgoéh % ‘V h e S
Haben (ag{f%c?‘* st
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC Primary Care Clinics 417025 HD FQHC Community Health Workers 717526] Open 6047| Community Health Specialist 2 8/4/2025| 8/19/2025 15 Non duplicated: Not posted Non-Duplicated Vacancy |Revenue Generating $542.47| Adriana Cardenas
[TQTTC teprated CIMICar SeTvIces | 11D FQTC STUaent Teart Center: ATI5T5| HD TQHC SHC JeTerson T7562| Open BOTZ [MTarcar ASSIStant 57237 2025] 871972025 5 [N qupTCated: POSted ToT TecTament | NON-DUPTCated vacancy [ Non-Revenue Generatmg TN Pelavo
T T [FTD TQHC Primary Carc CInic T :):)\JI TID TQHC PC Mid County Chnic T79Z7] Open BUTZ [ Medical ASSistant 711720 :,I /1972025 (33 Non duplicated: posted for recraioment - | =) T 3 ~Revenu T Joana nMicner
[DIVISTon Name Program Group ReTated Cosy Related Cost center Name | KSX JCN [JCN Description [POSTEION Status 1or CHCB Report |
[TQITC Integrated Clinical Services | HD FOIC ICS Administration AT7006| HD FOHC ICS Support and Imirastructure 9063 | Project Manager (NKJ T 871972025 [Totar quplicated, mactive vacancies |
[TQFC Mntegrated Chmical Services | HD FQEHC Primary Care CHnics AT7550| HD FQHC PC Mid County Chmic G3IZ|Advanced Practice Chmician 372872023| 871972025 375 on quphcated: Iterview or nnal
FQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQIC Dentar Z16550| HD FQHC Dental Southeast CInic 6340 | Dental ASSIStant (LFDA) 5747 20Z3| 871972025 B35 |MQ [Non aupiicatea: Posted ror recruitment Non-Duplicated vacancy . [NON-Kevenue Generaung. ‘Maria Deming
T T [TTDTQHC Dentar TT6550] 1D FQIC Dental Soutneast CInic, B340 [Dental AssiStant (LF DAY T/ 2023 871972025 IT0 Non duplicated: posted for recraioment | =) T E 3 ~Revenu T Mara pemmg
Mtegrated Chmical services | 1D FQHC Dentar 6800 ental ROCKwood CTnic T8597| Open panisn an S| G346 | Dental Assistant (EF DA 17187 2023] 871972025 |TTOTD Non quplicated: Not posted | Non-Duphcated vacancy  [Non-Revenue Generating Rachel Morsette |
TQIIC Integrated Clnical Services | HD FQIC Primary Care AGministration and Support Z17005| 11D FQTIC CHnical SUPPort and Development T19377] rTozen JOUT| DIVISION DITCCTor 1 5717 Z0Z3| 8/197 2025 4/blm Total quplicated, active vacancies Duplicated vacancy NON-Revenue Generatng ANTudn paamara
- . . . . - ]Qlltl n re(gggsrq“g l{%%()gﬁgg%};, ‘write and read fluently in both the i . i . . . .
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC Primary Care Clinics 417550 HD FQHC PC Mid County Clinic 741103 Open 6012 | Medical Assistant 7/16/2024) 8/19/2025 399 Non duplicated: Posted for recruitment Non-Duplicated Vacancy ~|Non-Revenue Generating Joana Michel
[TQTTC Teprated CIMICar SeTvIces | 11D FQIC TS AQIMIISIration. AT7007| TID TQIC Teart Center Fmance 2059 open T338 [TTance Manager Sentor. 373072023[ 871972025 50 [N qupncated: Not posted NON-DUpNCated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generatmg XTI Pacmare
TQHC €ETEI ed Clinical Services D FQHC ICS Administration 4l eal enter Information Systems an echnology 289 Frozen. 9157 Canaﬁerl 2/9. ﬁ 8/19/2025 Total aUD icate , Inactive vacancies DUD icate Uacancv Non-Revenue General IHE Rachacl Banks
[TQIC Tntegrated Chimical Services | FD FQIC ICS Administration T m A2272| Open G200 | Program Communications Coordinator G713 871972025 [Non quphcated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy |Non-Revenue Generatmg, Daniel Martnez Tovar |
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC HIV Chnic F13800| HD FQHC HIV CINIC Services 742444| Open ©U4/| Community Healtn Specianst Z 77127 2025| 87197202 [Non auplicated: POsted 10T recruitment Non-Duplicated vacancy  [Kevenue Generatng, SL3/4.25| EIW00d E
T T [TTD TQIC Primary Carc CInics AT7600[ 1D FQIHIC PC NOTth Portand CInic 7858] Open. B3I/ | PIysIcIan 1272172023 871972025 Non duphicated: Not posted———— ] 3 W [~ S62T.877.40] Brooks Gaston |
Mtegrated Chmcal services | 1D FQHC TCS Admimistration AT7006] HD FQHCT ICS SUpport and Mirastructare 3999[ Frozen BUG3 [ Project Manager Represented 7127 2023] 871972025 [Totar quphicated, mactive vacancies | pupncated vacancy Non-Revenue Generating Adrienne paniels |
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHCU ICS Administration 41/00Z) HD FQHC ICS Administration /44004] Upen Yblo|Manager | //ll/lUlj 8/19/2025 [NOn duplicated: Interview or rnnal nire stage Non-Duplicated vacancy [Non-Kevenue Generating Anirudn Padmala
FQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care CInics 41/550| HD FQHC PC Mid County Ciinic 744207] Open Ga14|Advanced Practice Chnician 3721/ 2024] 87197202 516 Non dupiicated: Not posted [Non-Duplicated vacancy  |Kevenue Generating 452.U5] DIvneet Kaur
[TQTTC Teprated CIMICar SeTvIces | 11D FQIC TS AQMIMISIration. AT7007| TID TQIC TTeart Center Fmance T3] BUSZ[TTHANCE SPECTalst Sentor 3757 2023] 871972025 53, O qupNCated: Not posted NON-DUpNCated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generatmeg TTasan pader
[TQITC Integrated Clinical Services | D FOIC ICS Administration TT7007] TID FOTIC Health Center Finance 37T, ) ThAnce SUPETVISor 871372021 871972025 57| [Non duplicated: Notposted | Non-Duplicated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generating TTasan Bader,
[TQIC Mntegrated Chmical Services | ental AT6001| HD FQHC Dental Administration 6] T ) 02| 871972025 350 [Totar qupncated, mactive vacancies | pupncated vacancy Non-Revenue Generatmng Daniel Martmez Tovar |
FQIIC Integrated Clnical Services | HD FQIC Primary Care Chnics 317/50| HD FQHC PC MobIIe Chnic G345 | Dental Hygienist U750/ 2022| 871972025 054 |Non aupiicatea: Posted ror recruitment Non-Duplicated vacancy  [Kevenue Generatng, [~ S1.UY/.515.0/] Maciek Dolata
T T [TTD TQIC STUdent Health Centers TI530] 11D FQIC SHC McDanier BT AQV: T T 4% ﬂ /1972025 TO Non duphicated: Not posted———— ] [ 55,960.7] Wi
Tegrated CTmical Services [ D Corrections Heartn TO5002] D Corrections Health Admimistration T/ Out Scope G500 [ BUSIMEss Anaryst 5. 871972025 0T [Non dqupncated: Notposted | on-Revenue Generatmg Brie Rennedy
TQIC Intcgrated CHnical Services | 1D FQIIC Primary Care Cnics Z17750| 1D FQIC PC MobIie Chnic U518 | NUTSIg Development Consuitant U718/ 2024] 87197 2025 335 Non auplicated: Not posted [Non-Revenue Generating DebDIC POWETS
FQHC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care Chnics A17700] HD FQHC PC Southeast Cinic GUIZ | Medical Assistant 7712, 2025 87197 2025 I3 [Non duplicated: Posted for recruitment | Non-Revenue Generating Billiethia Broussard
[TQTTC teprated CIMICaT Services | 11D FQTIC PIImary Care Chmic ZFT7300] TTD FQHC PC ROCRWOOA CIMIC BUOTOTIICE ASSISTant 37372025] 871972025 ToF [N qupncated: Not posted TTaTvIT wvatt
[TQTIC Tntegrated Clinical Services | D FOHC Dental ATG550] HD FOTIC Dental Southeast CHic T3S [Dental Hygienist T0. 023 871972025 To7| Non duplicated: Posted Tor recrartment | [~ SG8U.Z05 48[ Maciek Dotata |
[TQIC Mtegrated Chmical Services | HD FQHC Pharmacy AT8Z60| 1D FQHC Pharmacy PCC Chnic B9 [Pharmacy Technician 87187 2025] 871972025 T [Non quphcated: Not posted | Rosano Espmoza Zavala |
FQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | 1D FQIC Primary Care Chnics Z1/500| 1D FQHC PC La Clinica CInic 7255 1] ©303 | Licensed Community practical Nurse 127167 ZUZ4| 87197 2025 746 |Non aupiicatea: Posted ror recruitment Non-Duplicated vacancy . [NON-Kevenue Generaung. Eaitn butier
S T
E{Oecorﬁ (E5ic and/oP%rvom%() a
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC ICS Administration 417020] HD FQHC Electronic Health Records (EHR) 749315| Open 6501 |Business Analyst Senior 5/14/2025| 8/19/2025 97| Non duplicated: Not posted Non-Duplicated Vacancy ~|Non-Revenue Generating Margaret Spurlock




[TQTIC IMTCeTated CIMICar Services | 1D TQIC Healtn Center Operations FT7TO0] TTD FQTC Centrar Can center TI335] Open BIMEUar RUSSTan and ENgmsn [anguase SKIs B35 COMMUNTTY TIeart Nurse 7] OZ5] 871972025 TZ[raterar Transrer NON qUDTCated: POSted 0T TeCTUitment | NON-DUDNCated vacancy . [Revenue Generatms B.575.3a] Saran rad
bhma oT
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC Pharmacy 418250 HD FQHC Pharmacy Contract Pharmacy 749386] Open armacy 6021| Program Specialist 1 5/29/2025| 8/19/2025 82|No Requisition Non duplicated: Not posted Non-Duplicated Vacancy ~|[Non-Revenue Generating Michele Koder
) l{h g?{ink N lcan ErlCﬁthO{an 5 ei‘gs‘\vOeLﬁé%enenLe
Oencsot}'gmu;g V né.l“%/g(.‘s € O 11 lOl S, values, and customs
FQHC Integrated Clinical Services HD FQHC Primary Care Clinics 417650] HD FQHC PC Northeast Clinic 749408] Open 6314 | Advanced Practice Clinician 0.8 7/8/2025| 8/19/2025 42|HOLD Non duplicated: Not posted Non-Duplicated Vacancy ~ |Revenue Generating $29,917.81| Madeline Grandy
[TOIC Integrated Chinical Services | calth Center Operations AT7T00| TID FQHC Central Call Center A9A59] Oben GOUT|OITiCE ASsistant T T/1772025( 871972025 B3 [Catcral Transter . [Non duplicated: Posted 10T recrartment | Non-Duplicated vacancy  [Non-Revente Gencratng Celia Rendon
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | 1D FQHC Dentar Z16001| HD FQHC Dental Administration 749531 Open T301| Program SUDErvisor 1 77272025 871972025 I8 |Otier Non dupnicated: INErview or nnal nire stage Non-Duplhicated vacancy | NOn-Revenue Generatng Noelle phan
[TQTTC teprated CIMICar SeTvices | 11D FQTC QUanty and Compiance FT8502| HD FQICT ICS Medicar Recora TI5A1| Open GOOT[OTIICE ASSISTant 7] T72025| 871972025 TI[NC REQUISTIION - [Non qupncated: Not posted NON-DUpNcated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generatmg Shanny Ao
T T [IDTQHC Quanty and comprance 1 213502 HD FQHC ICS Medical Records TI542] Open. BUOT[OTTICE ASSIStant Tl 1720 /1972025 TI[NO. TSTTIOT, Non duphicated: Not posted————— ] =) T 3 ~Revenu T Shanny Annes
Mtegrated Chinical Services | D FQIC Quanty and Comphance | 218502 HD FQHC ICS Medical Records A9523[ Oben BUOT|OTTice Assistant T T 371972075 I9|No Requisition . |Non duphcated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy  |[Non-Revenue Generatmng Shanny Annis |
FQIIC Integrated Clnical Services | HD FQHC primary Care CInics Z1/600| HD FQHC PC Nortn Portiand Clnic 749550] Open GUIZ | Medical ASSIStant [ 77147 2025| 87197 2020 36 |Lateral Iransier | NOn auplicated: Posted for recruitment | Non-DupIicated vacancy | Non-Kevenue Generatng Daisy Ponce Quiroz
TQTTC TTERTaTed CIMICAT SETVICes | 11D QT PTITATY CATe CITS ZT7500] TTD TOQHT PC NOTTT POTTATT CImTe TS5 OPen GUTZ [VICTCAT ASSISTATT 1 T T7197 2025 G [TATeTaT TTATRTeT NOTTa T POSTE TOT TCCTUTTTETT NOT=DUDTICATET VACATTY e GEneTaTtmy TATSY POTICE QIO
[TQITC tegrated CTmical Services | HD FQIC Primary Care Cmnics AT7650| HD FQHC PC FI552] Open GUTZ | Medical Assistant T T372025( 871972025 3G [Cateral Transier . |Noh duplicated: PosSted Tor Tecruitment | Non-Duplicated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generatng, Daisy ponce Quiroz |
[TQITC Integrated Chinical Services | D FQIC Primary Care CInics 17650 ortheast Cnic 9553| Open GUTZ | Medical Assistant 7] T472025| 871972025 3G [Cateral Transier . |Non duplicated: Posted Tor recraitment | Non-Duplicated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generatng Daisy Ponice Quiroz |
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQIC Primary Care Chnics FT7650] HD FQHC PC Northeast Chnic 749554] Open GUIZ | Medical ASsistant 1 77137 2025| 871972025 36 |Lateral Transier Non dupncated: Posted 10T recruitment Non-Duplhicated vacancy | NOn-Revenue Generatng Daisy Ponce QUITOZ
[TQTTC teprated CIMICar SeTvIces | 1D FQIC 1S AQTIMISIration. AT7007| TID TQHCT Teart Center Fmance 95 75| Open U335 TTance Supervisor 7] 871972025 1 InEyE O QUPTICAted: MTETVICW OT TIal MITE Stape. | NON-DUPTCated Vacancy [ NON-Revente Generatme, TONMIC warner
T T [FTD TQHC Primary Carc CInic TT7550] 1D FQIC PC MIid County CImnic TI595] Open. BUTZ [ Medical ASSistant Tl /1972025 T{Caterar rranster | DT H T =) T 3 ~Revenu T Joana nMicner
Mtegrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care Chnics AT7550| HD FQHC PC Mid County Chmic A9596] Open GOTZ [Medical Assistant T TS 871972025 3T |Cateral Transter . |Non quplicated: Posted ToT recruitment | Non-Duphicated vacancy  |Non-Revenue Generatng Toana ncnel
FQIIC Integrated Clnical Services | HD FQIHC Primary Care CInics Z1/5o0| HD FQHC PC MId County Cinic 74959/] Open GUIZ | Medical ASSIStant [ 7716/ 2020 871972025 34|Cateral Iransier | Non Quplicated: POSLed Tor recruitment | Non-Duplicated vacancy | NOn-Kevenue Generatng Joana nMicner
TQTTC TTERTaTed CIMICAT SETVICes | 11D QT PTITATY CATe CITeS TT7550[ FD TIC PC VT COtmTY CIme ISTS[ OPeT GUTZ [VICTCAT ASSISTATT 1 67 2025] 5/ 197 2025 ST TATeTaT TTATSTeT NOTTa T POSTE TOT TCCTUTTTETT NOT=DUDTICATET VACATTY e GEneTaTtmy TOATTE NTCTeT
[TQTC Tntegrated Chimicar services | HD FQHC Lab 183 g mical VTS NewrY2Z5-1CS-U0T | New,/ Needs Class Comp GUTZ | Medical Assistant T 172025| 871972025 TT[New Non quplicated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy  [Non-Revenue Generating Matthew Horrman |
[TQIC Integrated Chinical services | 1D FQIC ICS Administration. AT7T50] TID FQHC Integrated BH AQministration NewrYZ5-1CS-0 New,/ Needs Class Comp BZ97|Case Manager. 7] T/72025] 871972025 TT[New Non duplicated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy  [Non-Revenue Generatng Revin Mmor
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | 1D FQEHC HIV Chnic FT3500 HD FQHC HIV CInic Services NewryZoICS-01 New/ Needs Class Comp GUIZ | Medical ASsistant 1 7717 2025| 871972025 2T |New Non aupncated: Not posted [Non-Duphicated vacancy | NON-Revenue Generatng FIW00d E.
[TQTTC Mteprated CIMIcar Services | 11D FQIC HIV CImic FT3800[ TTD FQIC HIV CINIC Service NeWT Y Z6TCS-U: NeW,/ Neeas CIass Comp BOTZ [MTarcar ASSIStant 7] T72025] 871972025 TI[New NON qupTcated: Not posted NON-DUDNCated vacancy | Non-Revenue Generatms TTWOoOd &
Division Name Program Group Related Cos{ Kelated Cost Center Name | Position Number | Position status KSA JCN_[ICN Description Total FIE| vacant Since | Toaay m POSItION Status Tor CHCB Keport [Dup or Non-Dup _______ |Kevenue Generating | Kevenue I0St | Manager (per Workbay)
[TQITC Mmtcgrated CImicar Services | 11D rQrc pharmac ATSZ00| 1D FQIC PRarmacy PCC Chmie NeWT YZ0TCS-03 W/ Needs Crass Comp B325 | Pharmactst T 1 U075 871972025 TI[New NOn qupncated: Not posted NON-DUpNcated vacancy . [Revente Generatme, A0.273.97] MIchere koaer |
[TQTIC Tntegrated Clinical Services | D FOTC Primary Care CHics AT7700| HD FOHC PC Southeast Chnic NeWFYZBICS-02 | New/Needs Class Comp BOOT|OTNCe Assistant T 371972025 T|New Non quplicated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generaung TS Velasco
[TQFC Mtegrated Chmical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care CHnics AT7700| HD FQHC PC Southeast Chnic NewFYZBICS-05 New,/ Needs Class Comp GOTZ [Medical Assistan T 871972025 T9|New Non duphcated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy  |Non-Revenue Generatmg Billictia Broussard |
FQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | 1D FQIC Primary Care Chnics Z1/600] HD FQHC PC NOTtn Portiand Cinic NeWrYZ0ICS-1Z 'New/ Needs Class Comp G320 | Pharmacist 1 /172025 87197 202> 2T |New |Non aupiicated: Not postea Non-Duplicated vacancy  [Kevenue Generatng $40,2/3.9/] Michele Roder
T T [TTD TQIC Primary Carc CInics TT7550] 1D FQIC PC MIid County CInic NewrYZ6ICS-T New,/ Needs Class Comp BZ70| Peer SUpPOTT Specianst Tl /1972025 TT[NCw Non duphicated: Not posted———— ] Tdith Batler
TMtegrated Chmcal services | 1D FQHC Primary Care Chnics AT7550] HD FQHT PC Mid County Chimic NewrYZOICS-T New/Needs Class Comp G303 [Ticensed Community Practical Nurse T 871972025 T9|New Non duphcated: Not posted | On-Revenue Generatmg, Tdith Butler
TQIC Intcgrated Chnical Services | D FQIC Primary Care CInics Z17500| 11D FQIC PC Last County Chnic NeWFYZ0ICS 19 New/ Needs Class Comp GUIZ | Mcdical ASSIStant 1 T/172025| 87197 2025 9| New Non auplicated: Not posted [Non-Revenue Generating Ticatner riores
FQHC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care CInics F17500| HD FQHC PC East County Clinic NewFYZOICS-ZU | New/ Needs Class Comp GUIZ | Medical Assistant 1 7717 2025| 871972025 79 [New |Non dupnicated: Not posted | Noh-Duplicated vacancy | Non-Kevenue Generatng Tieatner riores
[TQTTC Teprated CIMICar Services | 11D FQTIC PIary Care Chmic AT7700] 11D TQTHCT PC ROCKWOO0d CIMIC NCWTYZ0TCS-2T W/ Needs Crass Comp BUTZ [MTaTCar ASSIStant T T B/ 1972025 TI[NCw NI qupNcated: Not posted NON-DUpNCated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generatmeg TICAtNET F1oTC,
[TOTIC Tntegrated Clinical Services | D FOTC Primary Care CHics ZT7300| TID FOQHC PC Rockwood Chinic NewFYZBICS- New,/ Needs Class Comp GZ70|Peer Support Specialst 7] 0Z5( 871972025 TI[New Non duplicated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy  [Non-Revenue Generatng Toanna De Matas |
[TQFC Mtegrated Chmical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care CHnics AT7200| HD FQHC PC Rockwood Chnic NewFYZ0ICS-23 New,/ Needs Class Comp T303 |Ticensed Community Practical Nurse T Jq 871972025 T9|New Non duphcated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy  |Non-Revenue Generatmg Toanna De Matas |
FQIIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQIC Healtn Center Operations 21/100| HD FQIHC Central Call Center NeWrYZ01CS-25 'New/ Needs Class Comp 0TS | Community INformation Specianst 1 /172025 87197 202> 2T |New |Non aupiicated: Not postea Non-Duplicated vacancy  |NOn-Revenue Generating ‘Demi Frazier
T T [TTDTQHC ICS AdMInNISration, AT7020] D FQHC LICCIronic realth Records (EHRT NeWrYZ6ICS 3T New,/ Needs Class Comp B50T | BUSINESS ANATySt SCNior Tl /1972025 TT[NCw Non duphicated: Not posted———— ] =) T E 3 ~Revenu T NTargarct SpPUrtock
Mtegrated Chmcal Services TImary Care Admimstration and Support nical Support and pevelopmen NewrYZbICS-33 New/ Needs Class Comp BUSS [Program Specranst Senior T 871972025 TI[CC underway Non quphicated: Not posted | Non-Duphcated vacancy . [Non-Revenue Generatng, Annha Jonnston
TQIC Intcgrated Chnical Services | 1D FQIC PTimary Care AQministration and Support Z17005| 11D FQTIC CHnical SUPPOrt and Development NeWF YZ01CS- 34 New/ Needs Class Comp G500 | BUSINESS ANalySt 1 T/172025| 87197 2025 9| New Non auplicated: Not posted Non-Duphcated vacancy . [NOn-Kevenue Generatng Bric Kenneay
FQIC Integrated Chnical services | HD FQHC Dental 416 /50| HD FQHC Dental East County Clinic NewrFYZbICS-35 New/ Needs Class Comp Ga19| Den 0./| 7/172025| 871972025 AT |New |Non aupnicated: Not posted | Non-Duplicated vacancy  |Kevenue Generating S70.479.45] Azma Ahmed
[TQITC Itegrated CImicar service TID TQHC Dentar ZT6700] 1D FQIC Dentar PCC CImnie NEWT Y Z0TCS-30 NEW/ NEeds Class Comp T3TS [ Dentar [TygIenist T T72025[ 871972025 TI[NCw NI qupncated: Not posted NON-DUDNCated vacancy . |Revenue Generatme, SSTOIS. 0] MacleR poraea |
[TQTIC Tntegrated Clinical Services | D FOTIC Primary Care CHics AT7550( FID FQIC PC Mid County Chmee | New = ew/Needs Class Comp G. zgl'pm 7] T ﬁ 371972025 9|New Non duplicated: Not posted | q0.273.9 Michele Roder |
[TQFC Mtegrated Chmical Services | HD FQHC Primary Care CHnics AT7600] 1D FQHC PC North Portland Chnic NewFYZBICS-40 New,/ Needs Class Comp G3IZ|Advanced Practice Chmician T T 871972025 T9|New Non duphcated: Not posted | 43,630.13] Brooks Gaston
TQIC Integrated Chnical Services | HD FQHC PTimary Care AQmInistration and Support Z170Ub| HD FQIC Clnical SUpDort and Development 708622] Open Uool| Hcaltn Centers DIVISIon Uperations Dire T0U 5712/ 2024] 871972025 Total qupiicated, nactive vacancies ANITuan padmara
T T [TTDTQHC ICS AdMInNISration, 17002 1D FQHC TS AQMINISration, U5o%4] Open. ToOUT | Inteprated Clnical Services Director TO0 3, 02| 8/ 1972025 UpIICE o1 Ve v T Rachacl panks |




.

community health
center board
Multnomah County



Q2 2025 Patient Surveys:
Trends, Improvements, and
QI Work

Quality Committee Meeting
September 16, 2025

Linda Niksich, Patient Experience Sr. Specialist

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee



Q2 2025 Update // Trends We Are Monitoring

Service Line

Across the
Health
Center

Primary
Care

Dental

IBH

Pharmacy

Topic

Satisfaction Questions Below Benchmarks
Appointment Wait Times (Access)
Demographic Disparities

Quality of Care (92.3% - 91.2%)

Provider Wait (89.5% - 88.8%)

Provider Asst. Courtesy/Helpfulness (92% - 91%)
Test Results Communication (88.5 - 86.5%)
Cultural and Language Needs (90.1% - 89.5%)
Same Day Response to 2s (Exp)(84.5% - 82%)

Reception Staff Helpfulness (89.3% - 88.8%)
Provider; Listening, Respect, Time Spent
Cultural/Language Needs Being Met

Provider Knowledge of Health History
Provider Time Spent

Cultural and Language Needs Being Met
Referral Intentions

Comfort While Waiting in the Pharmacy

Trend

140f 17
6.6% below Benchmark
Asian/Cantonese

All trending down over time
(at least 3 quarters)

Trending down over time
All Down from Q1
Down from QT

All down from Q1

Down from Q1



Q2 2025 // Improvements

Service Line

Topic Trend

Across the Portal Satisfaction (n=51) Up from QI
Health Center

Primary Care Provider Listening Up over time
Provider Involved you in Health Care Decisions Up from QI

Dental Quality of Care Up over time
Provider Assistant Courtesy/Helpfulness Up over time
Overall Provider Rating Up from QI

Integrated Overall Satisfaction All up over time

Behavioral Quality of Care

Health Phone Attendant Courtesy/Helpfulness

Reception Staff Courtesy/Respect

Pharmacy Staff Friendliness and Professionalism Up over time
Patient Told When RX Would Be Ready 100% 4th Straight Quarter




Q2 2025 // Overall Satisfaction By Service Line

Overall Satisfaction by Service Line

100

75

50

25

Primary Care Dental Int. Behavioral Health Pharmacy

B Q32024 m Q42024 m Q12025 m Q22025 Benchmark Q2 2025



Q2 2025 // Overall Satisfaction By Clinic Site

Site Mean Score

Mobile Dental =

Health Services Center -2.7
La Clinica de Buena Salud +0.9
Mobile Medical -6.0
North Portland +1.6
Rockwood +1.0
East County -0.8
Southeast +0.3
Billi Odegaard Dental +0.4
MidCounty -0.4
Northeast a2




Q2 2025 // Appointment Wait By Service Line

How satisfied are clients with the length of time from scheduling to appointment?

100

75

50

25

All Health Center Primary Care Dental Int. Behavioral Health
B Q32024 m Q42024 m Q12025 m Q22025 Benchmark Q2 2025



Q2 2025 // Appointment Wait By Clinic Site

Site Mean Score

Health Services Center -2.6
La Clinica de Buena Salud +4.3
North Portland =

Rockwood -1.8
Southeast +1.1
Northeast -04
MidCounty -0.6
East County -4.8

Billi Odegaard Dental =



Q2 2025 // Quality of Care - By Clinic Site

Site

Health Services Center
La Clinica de Buena Salud
Mobile Medical
Rockwood

East County

Billi Odegaard Dental
Southeast

North Portland
MidCounty

Northeast

Mobile Dental

-2.2
+1.8
-1.1

+2.7

-3.3
+0.3
-1.7
+0.2
-1.5

Mean Score




Q2 2025 // Provider Satistaction Group - By Clinic Site

Site < Mean Score
Health Services Center -1.8 —
La Clinica de Buena Salud -0.8 —
Rockwood +1.7 —
Mobile Dental -3.0 _
Mobile Medical -3.4 _
ST +02 e
East County -0.3 —
Billi Odegaard Dental -3.9 —
Northeast -1.0 _
MidCounty 0.9 ISR
North Portland -0.7 —




Q2 2025 // Phone/Reception Staff - By Clinic Site

Site

Mean Score

Billi Odegaard Dental
Health Services Center

La Clinica de Buena Salud
Rockwood

Southeast

North Portland

East County

MidCounty

Northeast

+1.2
-4.5
+2.7
+2.0
+0.9
-2.1

-1.2
-0.1

-3.6




Q2 2025 // Cultural & Language Needs Met - By Clinic Site

Site Mean Score

North Portland +2.5
La Clinica de Buena Salud +0.1
Rockwood -0.5
MidCounty -0.3
Health Services Center -11.2
East County -1.2
Northeast -0.7
Southeast -3.6




Q2 2025 // Loyalty Intentions - By Clinic Site

Site

Mean Score

Health Services Center
East County

La Clinica de Buena Salud
North Portland
Southeast

Northeast

Rockwood

Mobile Medical
MidCounty

Billi Odegaard Dental

-0.8
+0.6
-1.8
-0.6
+1.4
-0.3
-2.5
+10
-3.5
-10.3

984
96.2
95.3
95.0
94.7
934
934
90.0
874
86.5




Q2 2025 // Referral Intentions - By Clinic Site

Site

Mean Score

Health Services Center

La Clinica de Buena Salud
East County

North Portland
Rockwood

Mobile Medical
Northeast

Southeast

MidCounty

Billi Odegaard Dental

+1.5
2.7 ||
+1.8
25
1.2
-10.9
-5.0
-0.7 ||
4.4
171

94.5
92.9
89.2
88.1
86.2
85.0
83.2
82.6
80.0
70.0




Q2 2025 // Improvements for Disparities

Asian Populations

100

75

50

25

Loyalty Intentions Phone Attendant Provider Assist. Provider Explanation  Provider Respect Provider Time Spent
Courtesy/Helpfulness Courtesy/Helpfulness

B Q12025 (n=64) [ Q22025 (n=47)



Q2 2025 // Improvements for Disparities

Cantonese Speaking Population

100

g7 |897 86.7 | 87.8

75

50

25

Loyalty Intentions Provider Assist. Provider Time Spent Provider Involved You
Courtesy/Helpfulness in Health Care
Decisions

B Q12025 (n=49) 1 Q22025 (n=43)



Q2 2025 // Opportunities for Improvement

-l was hoping to get the appointment much sooner because | had a
medication | needed to fill, and | had to go to a walk-in clinic in order to get
it in the meantime. (PC)

-l waited 30 days for the appointment. | would prefer not to have to wait so
long. | prefer to have my appointment sooner because | don't know what
will happen in my life, so | prefer to have it sooner. (Dental)

-My satisfaction with waiting for an appointment was fair because it could
have been sooner. (IBH)

-| feel like everyone at the pharmacy takes a long time to deliver the
medications. | had to wait for about an hour and twenty minutes. When |
took my turn, there were only three people waiting in front of me. It's a long
wait fo have only three people in front of me. (Pharmacy)




Q2 2025 // Kudos

-| like how quick | got in and out. My provider and the woman who
took my blood were very gentle and accommodating. (PC)

-l have been going there for over 10 years, and they try to get you
in as soon as they can depending on the dental work you need.
(Dental)

-The sessions with (IBH Provider) are very helpful. (IBH Provider) is @
good professional. The appointments and the services in general
at Multhomah County are helping me. (IBH)

-Those who gave me the prescription, were very kind and
attended to me very quickly. (Pharmacy)



Q2 2025 // Quality Improvement (Ql)

Clinic Ql Work

Fernhill & Mid County Health Centers

- Dec 2024: Developed workflow using EPIC Chat to update front
desk (who then update patients) if a provider is behind

Northeast Health Center

- March 2024: Started a redesign project for the front desk area
based on patient feedback
- July 2025: New Front Desks have been installed

Appointment Wait
- May 2025: Convenient Care Pilot @ Northeast
- August 2025: Convenient Care Expansion @ Rockwood




Executive Director

Strategic Updates

e Interim Executive Director (/‘\)

e Operations

e Clinical \‘/

e Quality community health

center board
Multnomah County



e B | ul I'I

g1

Community Health Center Board

Health Center nghllghis

TO: Community Health Center Board
FROM: Anirudh Padmala, Interim Executive Director & Senior Leadership
RE: Public Meeting Memo - Monthly Report
DATE: November 2025 (previous memos available under public meeting materials on the CHCB Member
site
Executive Director Updates system level information and updates @

Welcoming our CHCB Liaison | We welcomed Mavis Sanchez-Scholes as our Community Health Center
Board Liaison on 10/28/2025.

Board Member Recruitment | The Nominating committee has been hard at work reviewing and

and HRSA Compliance meeting prospective board member applicants. We have a strong slate
of 12 consumer and community members that have expressed interest
in joining the board. We anticipate resolving the HRSA compliance
condition in time for the 12/29 deadline.

vy =
Capital PI‘OjECtS Facilities updates, high cost projects '
Mid County Capital Planning | The health center kicked off its staff, patient, and community
Evaluation engagement activities in support of the Mid County Capital Planning

evaluation this month. Staff surveys have been completed and
patient/community focus groups are being booked for November and
December. Four focus groups will be offered, including options for
English, Spanish, Cantonese, Russian and Dari languages.

07
Strategic Program Updates strategic plan/direction of the Health Center

Strategic Planning The operational teams and supporting staff continue to develop and
refine key performance indicators for the strategic plan in support of
tracking progress. Initial projects and operational work is mapped
across the seven strategic priorities to support the first 12 months of
the strategic plan.

Federal Policy Support The Health Center held two educational webinars in October to
support staff understanding of federal health policy, including SNAP
and Medicaid changes predicted to impact health center patients. The
health center continues to maintain talking points and support for
patients with concerns and questions about using Medicaid benefits
during the federal shutdown and future HR1 changes.



https://sites.google.com/multco.us/chcb-members/meetings
https://sites.google.com/multco.us/chcb-members/meetings

Risk and Compliance Updates Compliance events, major incidents/events updates

A

prm— = |

Q=8

Joint Commission Lab Survey

The Joint Commission is conducting a survey of our Laboratory services
the week of November 3rd-7th. Some preliminary results are usually
provided at the conclusion of the visit, and final results will likely be
available later in the month.

Qualityl Process Improvement improvement events and activities 5\0

QI Showcase at OPCA!

The Oregon Primary Care Association (OPCA) has invited our health
center to present on Quality Improvement (Ql) implemented from
patient survey feedback. Our Northeast Health Center front desk/lobby
improvement is being highlighted!

General Program Updates Prrogram/service-line specific updates %Hé

Primary Care

This fall in Primary care we held two trainings to improve teams
knowledge and capacity. We had a Grand Rounds training related to
identifying and supporting clients who report intimate partner
violence and human trafficking- all care teams participated in this
including non-clinical staff members because we all play a role in
helping to identify those who may be impacted.

Primary care teams also had a review of best practices related to
prescribing antibiotics as part of our work to ensure antibiotic
stewardship. This year we focused on the treatment of H.Pylori, a
common gut infection. We reviewed our current prescribing practices
and how to improve this to reduce infections and antibiotic resistance.

Integrated Behavioral Health

We are now fully implementing our partnership with Oregon Health
and Science University (OHSU) to host two psychiatric mental health
nurse practitioners. This provides our clinics with additional mental
health support, specifically for patients considering mental health
medication. We are also navigating recent Care Oregon cuts that have
directly impacted transitional services and support from the
behavioral health division. This involves coordinating continued
support when current services end this year and collaborating with the
division on possible staff transfers to our team to avoid losing staff
and lessening patient impact.

Dental

The Dental Team received the 2025 John McFarland Leadership Award
from the National Network for Oral Health Access (NNOHA). This award
recognizes outstanding leadership and initiative in promoting
community-oriented oral health for underserved populations.



https://www.nnoha.org/

Furthermore, the dental team will showcase its EFDA Workforce
program at the NNOHA Conference in San Antonio on November 10.
They also presented at a webinar hosted by NNOHA on their Clinical
Quality Evaluation process, aimed at dentists, hygienists, and dental
assistants.

Pharmacy

On Thursday, October 30th, we celebrated the graduation of our first
pharmacy technician workforce development program cohort who all
passed the National Pharmacy Technician Certification Board Exams!

The Office of Pharmacy Affairs at HRSA announced on October 20th
that it granted approval to eight drug manufacturers to implement a
340B rebate model on 10 drugs that are also subject to the Medicare
Maximum Fair Price in 2026. The rebate pilot will require us to purchase
the drugs at the higher wholesale acquisition cost and seek a 340B
rebate after dispensing. We continue to evaluate the impact this will
have on expenses and revenue.

Information Systems

We're excited to welcome Giovanny Hernandez as the new manager for
the Business Intelligence team, leading our data and analytics work for
the Health Center. He comes to us with a strong background in Epic,
healthcare IT, and process improvement — we look forward to taking
our Business Intelligence program to the next level under his
leadership.




	Board Book Title Pages
	CHCB February 2024 Board Book
	Board Book Title Pages



